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TO: RSU 9 School Board
FROM: Christian M. Elkington, Superintendent
RE: Motions to be voted on to set the Articles for the Budget Meeting

DATE: 4-25-2023

Tonight, under section V1. letter D the following motions will need to be voted on and approved separately so
that the Articles can be approved for next week’s meeting:

1.

2.

Motion to set the 2023-24 Mt. Blue Regional School District budget amount at §
Motion to set the 2023-24 Franklin County Adult Basic Education budget amount at $

Motion to set the Annual budget meeting for Tuesday, May 23, 2023 at 7:00pm in the auditorium at Mt.
Blue Campus.

Motion to set the Budget Validation Referendum for Tuesday, June 13, 2023.
Motion to have open articles at the May 23, 2023 Annual Budget Meeting.

Motion to add an additional article to the Annual Budget Meeting warrant that allows authorization of
the school board to use all or part of any additional state subsidy to increase expenditures for school
purposes in cost center categories approved by the School Board, increase the allocation of finances in

a reserve fund approved by the School Board and/or decrease the local cost-share expectation as defined
by Title 20-A., section 15671-A(1)(B) for local property taxpayers for funding public education as
approved by the School board.

Motion to add an additional article to the Annual Budget Meeting warrant that allows authorization of
the School Board to transfer amounts exceeding 5% of the total appropriation for any cost center to
another cost center or among other cost centers for the 2023-24 fiscal year, provided that the transfers
shall not be permitted to increase the authorized total school budget.
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